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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: FBI BWC Policy and Implementation Plan (Final Draft)
To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)
Sent: July 1, 2021 4:33 PM (UTC-04:00)
From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI| | b7E -2,3
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 4:32:04 PM
To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI] |
Subject: Fwd: FBI BWC Policy and Implementation Plan (Final Draft)
Fysa
Matthew A, Feinberp, Chief
b7E -2,3
Federal Bureay of Investigation
Froml | zsc_ll
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021, 4:20 PM b7E -3
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: FBI BWC Policy and Implementation Plan (Final Draft)
b5 -1
b6 -1
B b7C -1
I b7E -3
Special Advisor
Federal Bureau of Investigation
| |
Use of Body Worn Camerag by FBI Sneclal Agents PG Draft(7-1-21).pdf
From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI] | b6 -1
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 2:55 PM b7C -1
To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FB b7E -3
Subject: FBI BWC Policy and Implementation Plan (Final Draft)
Tim,
Here is our final draft BWC policy and Implementation plan b5 -1
| Please let us know if you have any questions.
Thanks Matt << File: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (7-1-21).docx >>
Matthew A. Feinberg
b7E -2

Federal Bureau ot Investigation

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10274



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: BWC Tag up

) b6 -1
To: b7C -1
Sent: July 6, 2021 4:25 PM (UTC-04:00)

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10277



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: BWC Policy and Implementation Plan
To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)
Sent: July 7, 2021 7:53 AM (UTC-04:00)

Sorry Tim, | just got your voicemail. |send you our intention of the graphic you mentioned in teams. Let
me know if you need me to flush it out further.

Matt
Matthew A. Feinberg

Section ChiefI b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI| b7E -3
Subject: BWC Policy and Implementation Plan

Tim,

Hope vou had a great 4™ of July weekend. | was just checking in to see if you had received any feedback

pn our plan and what their thoughts are as to next steps. b7E -2

Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chief) b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10278



From:

Subject: FW: EBI Draft Policy Guide/Implementation Plan

To: [ erguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: July 8, 2021 9:17 AM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1
Attached: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (7-7-21).pdf

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chief, | b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Duplicate

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10306



b6 -1

From: b7C -1
Subject: FW: BWC DOJ Pre Brief

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: July 8, 2021 9:43 AM (UTC-04:00)

From{ | b6 -1
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 4:08 PM b7C -1
: b7E -3
To.| |
I
Cci |
[Coburn, Jeffrey L. (OTD) (FBI); Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI)| |

ettus, John C. (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: BWC DOJ Pre Brief
When: Friday, July 9, 2021 8:30 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Setting up a meeting to do a pre brief. Feel free to forward meeting along.

Thanks,

b6 -1
b7C -1

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10334



b6 -1
b7C -1

Subject: BWC DOJ Pre Brief
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: Monday, July 12, 2021 4:00 PM
End: Monday, July 12, 2021 4:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted
. b6 -1
Organizer: b7C -1
Required Attendees:
Optional Attendees:
Attachments: BWC enhancement.docx
Good Afternoon,
b5 -1

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10335



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: BWC DOJ Pre Brief
To: | b6 -1
Sent: July 8, 2021 9:45 AM (U T1C-04:00) b7C -1

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10342



From: | bé -1

Subject: FW: FY 2021 CRPT 100 TFO Body Cameras report for review b7c -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Fomby, Jermicha L. {CID) (FBI)

Cc: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)| |

Sent: July 9, 2021 1:16 PM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: CRPTFY21 100 - DOJ Task Force Body Camera Pilot Program - edits.docx

Good afternoon Matt and Jermicah—

Please see the email below in regards to a request from OCA re BWC. Please direct your responses, and/or questions to

in CID Exec Staff. bé -1
b7C -1
Thanks in advance, b7E -3
Managementand Program Analyst
Criminal Investigative Division
DAD Branch Il Front Ofice
FBIHQ Room 3026
From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI | b6 -1
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 11:54 AM b7C -1
b7E -3
To |
Subject: RE: FY 2021 CRPT 100 TFO Body Cameras report for review
Matt and Jermicha, please. VCS will actually be able to speak to our experience.
Fromi | b6 -1
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 10:14 AM EZC ‘_}3
To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI) | E -
Cc:|
Subject: FW: FY 2021 CRPT 100 TFO Body Cameras report for review
DAD Dunham,
We received the below request for feedback on the attached summary of the BWC pilot that concluded in September
2020. Would you please review the 2 page summary and if you have any comments could you please send those to me
by 1100 July 13t 50 | can send it forward.
Thank you,
| | b6 -1
CID/ESU b7C -1
[ ] prE
Duplicate

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10343




From: | | b6 -1

Subject: DOJ Get-Backs for FY23 BWC Enhancement b7C -1
To: |
[Feinbera Matthew A (CD) (FBI) |
| | Ferguson,
Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI){
erese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI) |
I |
Cc:
Sent: July 9, 2021 3:32 PM (UTC-04:00)
Hello all,

The DOJ has submitted a list of questions regarding the FY23 Enhancement for BWC. The responses are
due by close of business this Monday, July 12, 2021.

N Thetr guesbions are Hnked here with the tentative POC for response in red and attampted draft
resienses in Blus, Everyone should have editing access to this document and | encourage you to begin
making additions and/or comments wherever possible.

A touch-base meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 12" at 11 am Eastern to help organize the
responses.

Many thanks in advance for your prompt attention to this matter and valuable input.

Thank you,
b7C -1
b7E -3

nce & Facilities Division
JEH — Room 6012

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10347



b6 -1

b7C -1

Subject: DOJ Get-Backs for FY23 BWC Enhancement

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Monday, July 12,2021 11:00 AM

End: Monday, July 12,2021 11:30 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Feinberg, Matthew A.
(CD) (FBI)] |
| Ferguson, Timothy
A. (OTD) (FBI) |
| Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBIY |

Optional Attendees: Fomby, Jermicha L. {CID] {FBI]| |

Hello all,

The DOJ has submitted a list of questions regarding the FY23 Enhancement for BWC. The responses are due by close of

business this Monday, July 12, 2021.

¥ Their guestions are inked hare with the tentative POU for response inred and attempted draft responses in blus,

Everyone should have editing access to this document and | encourage you to begin making additions and/or comments

wherever possible.

A touch-base meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 12" at 11 am Eastern to help organize the responses.

Many thanks in advance for your prompt attention to this matter and valuable input.

Thank you,
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

Special Advisor | -irT
|

nce & Facilities Division
JEH — Room 6012

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10348
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: BWC DQJ Pre Brief
To: | b6 -1
Sent: July 9, 2021 4:34 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1
From:| b6 -1
Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 4:29:19 PM b7c -1
TDI b7E -3
]
| L Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI Fomby, Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI)
ch
Subject: BWC DOJ Pre Brief
When: Monday, July 12, 2021 4:00 PM-4:30 PM.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Good Afternoon,
bs -1
ite




Thanks,

-1

bé

-1

b7C

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10360



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RBe- RWC DO Pre Rrief

To:

b6 -1

Sent: July 9, 2021 4:36 PM (UTC-04:00)

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FB

Sent: Fridav, Julv 9, 2021 4:35:38 PM

b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

T

b7E -2,3

Subject: Re: BWC DOJ Pre Brief

Thanks

Matthew A Feipbers Chief

Federal Bureau of Investioation

FromI

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 4:29:19 PM

b6 -1
b7C -1

To]

b7E -3

IFeinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)

|Fomby, Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI)

Cc

Subject: BWC DOJ Pre Brief
When: Monday, July 12, 2021 4:00 PM-4:30 PM.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Good Afternoon,

b5 -1

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10367



Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

Attachments:

DOJ 2023 SPE Briefing: Body Worn Cameras

Thursday, July 15, 2021 11:00 AM
Thursday, July 15, 2021 12:00 PM

(none)

Accepted

b6 -1
b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (EBI)

L
—Perese, Dogan A.

(ITADD) (F‘BI); F'o}nby;, Jermicha L (CID‘) (FBI');‘ Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD)
(FBI); Coburn, Jeffrey L. {OTD) (FBI); Pettus, John C. {OTD) (FBI)| |

BW(C Briefing Agenda.docx

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10370



From: | | b6 -1
Subject: b7Cc -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: July 12, 2021 9:14 AM (UTC-04:00)

BWE enhancement docx

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10372



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: BWCs

To: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI)
Sent: July 12, 2021 10:53 AM (UTC-04:00)
Bill,

I am in tomorrow thru Thursday. Talk soon.

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief
[ | b7E -2,3

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI| | b7E -3
Sent: Monday, July 12,2021 10:52:13 AM

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI |

Subject: RE: BWCs

Hey Matt,
Thanks for the email. Are you around this week? We can put something on the schedule.
Talk soon.

Bill

b7E -3

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 9:29 AM
To: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI
Cc: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI
Subject: BWCs

Bill,

Congrats on the new gig. When you get back let’s chat about my thoughts on next steps in the BWC program.
Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg

Section Chieii | b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10374



From: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: BWC Data Storage Discussion
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); b6 -1
Sent: July 12, 2021 3:27 PM (UTC-04:00) b7c -1

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
- ----Orjginal Appointment----

From:
- Subject BWC Data Storage Discussion

‘To:

' When: Jul 13, 2021 1:00:00 PM

%Where: Teams

iDiscuss FBIl's approach to storing and managing BWC data.

b7E -3

From: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI) | bé -1,5
Sent: Friday, 09 July 2021 18:53:54-= b7C -1,5
To: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI _ Bunham, B7E -3
Timothy M. (CID) (FBI) [Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (JMD)

Pettus, John C. (OTD) |

Cc: |
Subject: BWC Data Storage Discussion

When: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 5:00 PM-5:30 PM.

Where: Teams

Discuss FBI's approach to storing and managing BWC data.

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10381



Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

e e Forwarded message
.----Original Appointment----

BWC Data Storage Discussion

Teams

Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1:00 PM
Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1:30 PM

(none)

Accepted

Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)

T {ODAG) [IMD); Pet

tus, John C. (OTD) (FBI)

Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI); Braverman, Adam P¢ ~1/5

b7C -1,5

Feinberg,

From:|

Matthew A. (CDJ (FBT]

iSubject: BWC Data Storage Discussion

§To:

éWhen: Jul 13, 2021 1:00:00 PM

‘Where: Teams

Discuss FBI's approach to storing and managing BWC data.

b7E -3

b6 -1,5
b7C -1,5
b7E -3

From: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)|

Sent: Friday, 09 July 2021 18:53:54 UTC

To: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI]

Timothy M. (CID) (FBI

|Dunham,

Praverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (JMD)|

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10382



Pettus, John C. (OTD) (FBD)| |

b6 -1

Cc:|

b7C -1

Subject: BWC Data Storage Discussion
When: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 5:00 PM-5:30 PM.
Where: Teams

Discuss FBI's approach to storing and managing BWC data.

b7E -3

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10383



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Body-Warn Cameras

To: | | Coburn, Jeffrey L. (OTD) (FBI) b6 -1
Cc: [ ] b7C -1
Sent: July 12, 2021 9:29 PM (UTC-04:00) b7E -2,3
Copy thanks

Matthew A Feinberg Chief

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Coburn, Jeffrey L. (OTD) (FBI bé -1
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 5:02:1TPM oo 3
T I:einberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FB |

C
S CUURE. BOOy-wvarn Cameras

I:l—Any further communications from vendors regarding BWC, please refer them to Matt Feinberg who is the Body b6 -1
Worn Camera Program Manager. b7C -1

b7E -3
CC'ing SC Feinberg and A/UC for their awareness.
Jeffrey L. Coburn
From| | b6 -1,3
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 11:07 AM b7C -1,3
To:l I:oburn, Jeffrey L. (OTD) (FBI)| b7E -3
Cc{ |
Subject: Body-Warn Cameras
Good morning gentlemen,
This email serves as an introduction between FBI executives with interest in body-warn camera solutions
and| | b5 -1
b6 -3
b7C -3
b7E -30

| hope it helps and | wish you all a happy

Independence Day!

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10390



b6 -1,3
b7C -1,3
b7E -3,30

Vi

SUnaTVisoTy wpeckt Agent (884}
Faderal Bureay of Investigation (FBI)
On Detall io the

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10391



From: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)

Subject:
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: July 13, 2021 7:41 AM (UTC-04:00)

Hi Matt, do you have a few min to discuss BWC

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10392



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: BWC Data Storage Discussion
To: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)
Sent: July 13, 2021 9:06 AM (UTC-04:00)

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10393



From: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI)

Subject: BWCs

To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)

Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Delbagno, Wiliam J. (CIRG) (FBI)
Sent: July 13, 2021 11:08 AM (UTC-04:00)

Copy. Let's chat tomorrow.

Calvin A. Shivers
Assistant Director

Criminal Investigative Division
b7E -3
OnJul 13,2021 10:55 AM, "Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)'{ jvrote:
AD Shivers,
As my transition continues, three issues on BWCs for your awareness and the EAD’s:
b5 -1

I’ll be back up at JEH tomorrow morning or can talk by phone whenever.

Thanks,
Tim
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI})

Subject: Re: BWC Briefing (HQ FOIA, Legal, and Technical Support)
To: | | -
Cc: etius, John C. (OTD} (FBIY JCoburn, Jeffrey L. (OTD} (FBI) bé 1
Sent: July 13, 2021 11:26 AM (UTC-04:00} b7C¢ -1
Thank you!
b7E -2,3
fatthew A, Feinborg Chief
Federal Burean of Tnvestisation
FromI I b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13,2021 10:58.29 AM _
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD)(EB1] ] b7C -1
Cc: Pettus, John C. fOTD) (FBI I:oburn, Jeffrey L. (OTD) (FBI) b7E -3
Subject: BWC Briefing (HQ FOIA, Legal, and Technical Support)
SC Feinhearoo
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3,30

;;pera;ona eanoIogy Division

Collections & Infrastructure Section
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - BWC Evaluation: Process for Developing Evaluation Priorities and Data
Collection Opportunities

To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)

Sent: July 13, 2021 11:34 AM (UTC-04:00)

Tim,

| was on this call and | will check with OTD and ITAD since the conversations fell more in their lane. |1 do not remember
if we identified a specific POC, but the call was not very informative or organized....................

Matt
Matthew A. Feinberg

Section Chief] | b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI b7E -3
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 10:37 AM

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - BWC Evaluation: Process for Developing Evaluation Priorities and Data Collection

Opportunities

| went back to find the date of this discussion and realized you weren’t on this email, either. | did not respond with

names...do you know if anyone did?

Thanks,

Tim b6 -per DOJ, -1,5 per FBI

b7C -per DOJ, -1,5 per FBI

b7E -3 per FBI

From: Funston, Robin (JMD)l
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:54 PM
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (JMD)I |

|Dunham, Timothy M.

(CID) (FBI| |

[Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| Foburn, Jeffrey L. (OTD) (FBI)

Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI| _)_|

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - BWC Evaluation: Process for Developing Evaluation Priorities and Data Collection
Opportunities

We want to thank everyone for participating in today’s discussion. Attached are the slides from today. Please let us
know who you’re 2 or 3 component POCs are for the BWC evaluation. We will be in touch with them to schedule your
component specific meeting after the July 4th week. In the meantime, please feel free to reach out to me on any issues
in developing your component specific and/or department evaluation questions and metrics.
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Thanks again,
Robin
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From: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)

Subject:

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: July 13, 2021 1:39 PM (UTC-04:00)

No problem. | b5 -1
b6 -5
b7C -5
b7E -4,30
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: FBI Draft Policy Guide/Implementation Plan
To: Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI); Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI)
Sent: July 14, 2021 3:50 PM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (7-7-21).pdf

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chief] | b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI| | b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:05 PM 2;C _;
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAGLUMDI | E -

I_C_gj_hmﬁ_gaMn_A__(ﬁi) (FBI] Pelbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI)
elly, Stephen D. (OGC) (F§ [Fomby, Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI)

|_| Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FB

Subject: FBI Draft Policy Guide/Implementation Plan

Adam,
Attached is our draft Policy Guide, which includes an implementation plan. We will continue to refine
both as we obtain more information going through the procurement process.

Thanks,
Tim
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Body Worn Camera Next Steps

To: Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI)

Sent: July 14, 2021 3:50 PM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: ITADD FY 2021 EQY Funding.docx, BWC Enhancement Narrative.docx, BWC Procurement Timeline -

07.12.2021.xIsx, ATT84941.bin

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chiefl | b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI
Subject: FW: Body Worn Camera Next Steps

Matt,
Providing for your background on BWCs funding.
How is 1pm today?

Thanks,
Bill

Fron{ b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 6:50 PM b7c -1
Yo bTE -3

Subject: Fwd: Body Worn Camera Next Steps

Fyi

From: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (F8| | b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021, 6:49 PM ]1:;; :;
To: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI); Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) (FBI)

Cc: Dimos, Nicholas (FED) (FBI)

Subject: Body Worn Camera Next Steps

Brian, Darrin, and Michael,

We wanted to follow up from the meeting you had with Nick Dimos on June 16 regarding the BWC procurement and

budget strategy.| | b5 -1
| |While this seems like a long

way Off]if past is prologue for a procurement of this type, we will need every minute. To provide some visibility into the |

process

ood news, our first two required documents| |
I_g:lwere completed on time yesterday.l |
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From: | | bé -1

Subject: RE: FY22 FBI Budget Brieting Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21 b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b7E -3
Sent: July 14, 2021 4:44 PM (UTC-04:00)

Thanks Matt! :)

Unit Chief

Executive Staff Unit
Criminal Investigative Division
FBI

On Jul 14, 2021 4:40 PM, "Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) tjc'll

We will work with OTD to provide a response.

Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg

Federal Bureau of Investigation

FromI b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:10 PM b7c -1
b7E -3
To
Cc einberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21
L . | . . . b6 -1
| am looping_ in SC Feinberg and s thev have both contributed to writing the BWC policy. | have also bIC -1
added AS( from CID and ASC from OTD.
SC Feinberg]| | »5 -1
b7E -4,27
Thank you,
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From: | | b6 -1

Subject: BWC DOJ Brief b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI){ |
(OTD) (FBD); Pettus, John C. (OTD) (FBI); Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI)
Cc: |
Sent: July 15, 2021 12:56 PM (UTC-04:00)

Good Afternoon,

Thank you all for helping brief this to DOJ, | feel that it went smoothly. Also thanks for helping me and
my team respond to all of the DOJ questions that we have been getting on this enhancement, and look
forward to the coordination of any future DOJ action items. Please feel free to reach out if any of you
have any questions.

Thanks,
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: BWC Meeting
To: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI)

Sent: July 15, 2021 4:05 PM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: BWC DAG Directive (Fed Agents) 6-3-21.docx

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chiefl
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FB
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:05 PM

b7E -2,3

To: Fomby, Jermicha L. (CID) (FB||

binberg,

Matthew A. (CD) (FBI

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNATEMATL] - RE: BWC Meeling
| will brief this up and the morning and circle back with any guidance received.

Thanks,
Tim

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)'
Date: Jun 3, 2021 5:27 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: BWC Meeting

b6 -per DOJ, -5 per FBI
b7C -per DOJ, -5 per FBI
b7E -3 per FBI

Tof [Kelly, Stephen D. (0GC) (EBI)']

Cc:
Please see attached DRAFT memo and keep close hold, Thank youl

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 2:32 PM

To

b6 -per DOJ, -5 per FBI

b7C -per DOJ, -5 per FBI
b7E -3 per FBI

bunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI

Subject: BWC Meeting
Can we meet to discuss updates today at 500pm? Please let me know. Thanks!

Adam Braverman
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Director's remarks for FBIAA
To: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI)
Sent: July 15, 2021 4:07 PM (UTC-04:00)

Matthew A. Feinberg

Section Chief]

From

From

To
Cc;

b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation
................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. b6 1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:10 PM z:’lg :;
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI|
Subject: FW: Director's remarks for FBIAA
.................................................................................................................................................................................................... b6 -1
b7C -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:10 PM bIE -3
Subject: RE: Director's remarks for FBIAA
Looks good! A few thoughts:
b5 -1

|

|Phase 1is testing small and working

outissues, ensuring it's ready to scale nationwide.

Special Advisor
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fron

Sent: Tuesdav v 13 2021 257 PM
Td
Cgq

Subject: Re: Director’'s remarks for FBIAA

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
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From:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: BWC Meeting
To: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI)
Sent: July 15, 2021 4:13 PM (UTC-04:00)

FYSA the memo was signed by the DAG on June 7t and we delivered our draft policy and implementation plan on

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chief,
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 4:05 R4
To: Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: BWC Meeting

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chiefl
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:05 PM

b7E -2,3

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

To: Fomby, Jermicha L._(CID) (FBI

I Feinberg,

Matthew A. (CD) (FBI

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: BWC Meeting
| will brief this up and the morning and circle back with any guidance received.

Thanks,
Tim

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: "Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)'
Date: Jun 3, 2021 5:27 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: BWC Meeting

b6 -5
b7C -5
b7E -3

Toi kelly, stephen . (0GC) (FBI)"]

Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)

Cc:
Please see attached DRAFT memo and keep dose hold, Thank youtl

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)

S te Thiurcday lung 2 20721 2-29 DR

-

To Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI
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From: igc_il
Subject: RE: FBIAA question Bb7E -3
To: I_&.Lm&m_MgnhﬂmA_@m_LEMIbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI)
Ce: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FB) |
Sent: July 15, 20271 4.57 PM ZE|JTC-O4:OO)
Thanks all for the quick response. Sorry for the multiple requests and parallel tracks.

b6 -1

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FB
b7C -1

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 4:33 PM b7E -3
To: Delhagno William 1 (CIRG) (FB|

Cci urner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI)

Subject: RE: FBIAA question

Bill,

These are a few additional edits we provided yesterday to OPA b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b5 -1

'—’hase 1is

testing small and working out ISSUES, ensuring I1It's ready to Scale nationwide.

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section ChiefI b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

To: b6 -1
Cc: b7C -1
Sent: July To, 2027 10:07 AM (UTC-04:00)

From:| | b6 -1
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 10:05:28 AM b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI] | b7E -3
cq |

Subject: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

Thank you, SC Feinberg! Please let me know if there is anything that | can do to support you and OTD in

responding this morning.

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI] b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday. July 14, 2021 4:40 PM b7¢C -1

To b7E -3
Cc;

Subject: RE: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

We will work with OTD to provide a response.
Matt

Matthew A. Feinberg

|
Eederal Rureat of Llnvestigatian
From b5 -1
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:10 PM b6 -1
To b7C -1
b7E -3
Cc Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

| am looping in SC Feinberg ancI las thev have both contributed to writing the BWC policy. | have also

added ASCI |‘rom CID and ASQ from OTD.

SC Feinbergl |
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

3ubject: Do Da- EV22 CRBI1 Budaat Briafina Gathnanke  Sanmata O 1S QA 2/21

To: Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI) be -1

Sent: Taly 16, 2027 3:49 PM (UTC-04-00) b7c -1

From| | b6 -1

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:42:21 PM b7C -1

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI b7E -3

Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Fwd: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

Second part of request was inadvertently missed. First part was sent earlier

Assistant Section Chief

Field Operations Section

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: | | b6 -1

Date: Jul 16, 2021 1:13 PM b7C -1

Subject: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21 b7E -3

To: |

[Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBD)] J

Cc:
bs -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Thanks,

From zgc-il

ient: Friday, July 16, 2021 12:34 PM bTE -3

o

Subject: Fwd: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CIS-6/2/21
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

To: [Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: July 16, 2021 3:50 PM (UTC-04:00)

From:l |
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:42:21 PM

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBL)|

Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI) | |
Subject: Fwd: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

Second part of request was inadvertently missed. First part was sent earlier

Assistant Section Chief
Field Operations Section

From: | |

Date: Jul 16, 2021 1:13 PM

Subject: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

To] |

[Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBD)'|

Cc:

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Thanks,

Froml |
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 12:34 PM

T I

Subject: Fwd: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

b6 -1
b7C -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBIl Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21
To: | | b6 -1
Sent: uly 16, : (UTC-04:00) b7Cc -1

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)| | b6 -1

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 3:56:47 PM b7C -1
To b7E -2,3

Subject: Re: Re: FY22Z FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CI5-6/2/21
I'believe OTD provided the responses you requested. I will resend

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From| | b5 -1
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 3:55:24 PM b6 -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b7¢c -1

Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21
Good afternoon SC Feinberg,

Apologies for asking, but did | miss an email here? Or were you and OTD able to generate responses to the
guestions below.

o b6 -1
From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI b7C -1

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 3:50 PM b7E -2.3
To| H ’

Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI
Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

Thank you!

Maithew A. Feinbere Chief

Federal Bureau of Investisation

From
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:42:21 PM
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From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re- Re EY22 EFRI Ridaet Briefing Getharks - Senate CI1S - /2/21

To: b6 -1

Sent: July 16, 2021 3:59 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI| | b6 -1

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

From zi '1‘

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 3:55:24 PM oG 1

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)| LR -4 27

Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21 '

Good afternoon SC Feinberg,

Apologies for asking, but did | miss an email here? Or were you and OTD able to generate responses to the

guestions below.

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI] | b6 -1
b7C -1

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 3:50 PM bTE -3
T i

Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI
Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

Thank you!

Maithew A. Feinberg, Chief

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Froml
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
Sent: July 16, 2021 4:20 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1
Maithew A. Feinberg, Chief
| | b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation
FromI b5 -1
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 4:07:44 PM b6 -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b7c -1
b7E -4,7,27
Cc |
Subject: Re: Re: FYZ2Z FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21
Thank you, SC Feinberg! | see the response from:lfor #1. Is there any chance you could copy and
pastel-y:}esponse for #27? | regret that | am having difficulty seeing it in these emails.
From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI f’fjc'fl
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 4:01 PM bTE -3
To:
Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21
My apologies the answers were provided in the emails above fron
Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief
I |
Federal Bureau of [nvestigation
From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FB| | be 1
igi\t: Friday, July 16, 2021 3:56:47 PM bTE -3

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
To: bé -1

Cc: | b7C -1
Sent: July 16, 2021 4:21 PM (UTC-04:00)
From{ | b5 -1
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 4:07:44 PM b6 -1
b7C -1

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) o 2 0 oo
CC:I I r iy

Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

Thankvou, SC Feinberg! | see the response from:l‘or #1. Is there any chance you could copy and
paste response for #27? | regret that | am having difficulty seeing it in these emails.

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI b6 -1

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 4:01 PM b7c -1
b7E -2,3

To

Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

My apologies the answers were provided in the emails above from

Matthew A, Feivberg Chuef |

Federal Bureay of Investigation

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) zgc‘ll

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 3:56:47 PM bIE -2,3

To
Subject: Re: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

I'believe OTD provided the responses you requested. I will resend

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief

Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10603



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

To: l | b6 -1
Sent: July 16, 2021 4:22 PM (UTC-04:00) b7C -1
Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief b7E -2,3

Federal Bureau of Investigation

FromI | b6 -1

Sent: Fridav. Julv 16,2021 11:17:06 AM b7C -1

T b7E -3,4,30
d

Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) <mafeinberg@fbi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

OnlJul 16,2021 10:42 AM,
Please handle

Assistant Section Chief
Field Operations Section

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBD"l | bé -1
Date: Jul 16,2021 10:07 AM b7C -1
Subject: Fwd: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21 b7E -3
To] Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI)"

Cc:
Can you guys help roe out inthis one?

Matthew A. Feinbere Chief

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From igc_ll
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 10:05:28 AM b7 3
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)] |

Subject: Re: FY22 FBI Budget Briefing Getbacks - Senate CJS - 6/2/21

Thank you, SC Feinberg! Please let me know if there is anything that | can do to support you and OTD in

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10608



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: BWC Get backs
To: b6 -1
I b7C -1
Cc:
Sent: July 19, 2021 4:10 PM (UTC-04:00)
Froml b6 -1
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 4:00:00 PM b7C -1
TOI | b7E -3
I
Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI| |
Subject: RE: BWC Get backs
Thanks for organizing these get backs from the call!
Thanks,
From:| b6 -1
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 2:41 PM b7c -1
Ta b7E -3
L
I
Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI‘
Subject: BWC Get backs
Hi | b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4,27
Thanks

Special Advisor | Finance & Facilities Division

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10619



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: BWC Get backs

To: b6 -1
1 b7C -1

Cc: b7E -3

Sent: July 19, 2021 4:10 PM (UTC-04:00)

Rha k you

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief

I |

Federal Bureau of Investigation

From b6 -1

Sent: Monday, July 19, 70T 4:00:00 PM b7C -1

ol : : — | b7E -3

Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI|

Subject: RE: BWC Get backs

Thanks for organizing these get backs from the call!

Thanks,
Fromi b6 -1
: b7C -1
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 2:41 PM
b7E -3
To:| |
Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI
Subject: BWC Get backs
Hi b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4,27
Thankc

Special Advisor | Finance & Facilities Division

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10620



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Director's remarks for FBIAA
To: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: July 20, 2021 2:57 PM (UTC-04:00)

Matthew A. Feinberg

Section Chief, b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation
From b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:10 PM z:’lg :;
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Director's remarks for FBIAA
From zgc-ll
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:10 PM bIE -3
To
Cc
Subject: RE: Director's remarks for FBIAA
Looks good! A few thoughts:

. | b5 -1

iﬂhase 1is testing small and working
out issues, ensuring it's ready to scale nationwide.
@)
[

Special Advisor
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b6 -

b7C
b7E

FromI

Sent: Tuesday, July 13,2021 2:57 PM

T
Cs

Subject: Re: Director's remarks for FBIAA

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10632
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I b6 -1
b7C -1

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 4:42 PM

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: shared "BWC PMO Requirements” with you.

prrrsssis;
7
%

b6 -1

shared a oe -1

file with yvou

Made the changes we discussed. | don't know if that makes it "done,” but it's better than
before.

RGN B F i ey N H
{85 This link wili work for anvone in Federal Bureau of Investigation.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-10643



From: | | bé -1
Subject: Re: DOJBWC Get Back b7c -1
To: I Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b7E -3,30
Cc:
Sent: July 20, 2021 5:05 PM (UTC-04:00)
no for the following:
Unit Chief, Multimedia Exploitation Unit
FBI Operational Technology Division
From| b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 4:41 PM b7C -1
To:lFeinbero Matthew A, (CD) (FBD
Cc:
Subject: DOJ BWC Get Back
Good Afternoon,
b5 -1
b7E -27
Thanks,
b6 -1
b7Cc -1

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10648



From:

Subject: RE: DOJ BWC Get Back
To: b6 -1
Cc: b7Cc -1
Sent: July 21, 2021 8:46 AM (UTC-04:00)
b5 -1
b7E -27

Hope this helps,
Matt
Matthew A. Feinberg

Section Chief | | b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: | b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 4:4T PM b7C -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI] | b7E -3
qf

Subject: DOJ BWC Get Back

Good Afternoon,

b5 -1
b7E -27

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10649



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) shared "BWC PMO Requirements” with you.

To: Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI); Delbagno, William J. (CIRG) (FBI| b6 -1
Sent: July 21, 2021 8:50 AM (UTC-04:00) b7c -1

Feinberg, Matthew A, (CD) (FBI)
sharved a file with vou
Here's the document that Feinberg, Matthew AL {CD} (FBI} shared with vou
%2, BWC PMO Requirements
@ This liok ondy works for the diesct reciprents of this message.
\ &
\\ Afiorasol

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10653



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: BWC Implementation & Policy
To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)
Sent: July 21, 2021 6:27 PM (UTC-04:00)

Yes I am available

Matthew A Feipbers Chief

b7E -2,3

Federal Bureau of Investigation

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" b6 -1
From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FB b7C -1
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 6:25:54 PM b7E -3
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI
Subject: FW: BWC Implementation 'sromey
Are you available at 11 am? I'll likely be on a cell phone headed north for the brief, so we can figure out how best to
handle setting up a conference line of some kind. CID probably has a bridge we can use if we as
in the morning.
From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAGI | zgc_fs
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 6:23 PM bTE -3
To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI| |
| |
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: BWC Implementation & Policy
1lam waorks perfectly. Definitely think it would be helpful to have Matt join. Please let us know a goad number to call,
Thank you.
From: Timothy Dunhan{ | bé -5
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 5:53 PM z:’": :g

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)

e —

Subject: RE: BWC Implementation & Policy

Adam,
We're actually briefing our Deputy Director on status tomorrow at 1 pm, so it would be good to talk prior to that. I've
got a window from about 11:00 am EST to noon EST where | should be available via cell phone. Does that work?

Also, depending on what the specific topic is, | can ask Matt Feinberg to join. bé -1
| Leave it to you to determine if that would be helpful. b7C -1

Thanks,

Tim

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 1:37PM b7C -1
Tq: Dunham. Timothv M. (CID) (FBII | b7E -3
Cq

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - BWC Implementation & Policy

Hi Tim
FBI {22-cv-00149)-10661



From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)

Subject: RE: BWC Implementation & Policy

To: Braverman Adam | (QODAG) (JMD)

Cc: binberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b6 -5

Sent: JOy 27, Z02T 832 ANT{UTC-04:00) b7C -5

b7E -3

Adam,

Please use

Thanks,

Tim

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG b6 -5

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 6:23 PM ZZE ‘g

To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)| |

Cq

Subject: TEXTERNAT EMAITL] - RE: BWC Tmplementation & Policy

1lam works perfectly. Definitely think it would be helpful to have Matt join. Please let us know a good number to call,

Thank you.

From: Timothy Dunhaml | zsc_SS

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 5:53 PM b7E -3

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG]

o] |

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

Also, depending on what the specific topic is, | can ask Matt Feinberg to join. | | be -1
Leave it to you to determine if that would be helpful. b7C -1

Thanks,

Tim

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)l zgc_ss

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 1:32 PM bTE -3

To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI| |

Cc: Leverty, Scott (JMD} |

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - BWC Implementation & Policy
Hi Tim
Do you have some time tomorrow morning or early afternoon to discuss?

Thanks!

Adam Braverman

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10663



From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: BWC Implementation & Policy

To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI)

Cc: | Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b6 -5
Sent: July 22, 2021 11:01 AM (UTC-04:00) b7Cc -5

Thanks. 'm running a couple of minutes late. Sorry

.................. it i i i EiaAa =,
From: Timothy Dunham| b7C -5

Sent: Thursday, July 22,2021 832 AM b7E -3
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAQ

CI |e|n5erg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI

Subject: RE: BWC Implementation & Policy

Adam,

Please use

Thanks,

Tim

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG zsc_SS

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 6:23.PM bTE -3

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

Thanlk you.

From: Timothy Dunham ]}:.? _55

Sent: Wednesday, July 2T, 202 5:53 PM ng :3

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAGI

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

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)| b6 -5

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 1:32 PM b7C -5

b7E -3

To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI]

oq —

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - BWC Implementation & Policy

Hi Tim
Do you have some time tomorrow morning or early afternoon to discuss?
Thanks!

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10683



From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: FBI Draft Policy Guide/Implementation Plan
To: Fomby, Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI)
Sent: July 22, 2021 11:48 AM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: Use of Body Worn Cameras by FBI Special Agents PG Draft (7-7-21).pdf

Matthew A. Feinberg
Section Chief] b7E -2,3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI] | b5 -2
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:05 PM bé -1,5
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) MO . | Z;g :3'5
Cc: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI belbasno. William J. (CIRG) (FBI)
l rrelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI] I:mey, Jermicha L. (CID) (FBI)
einberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI
—Sumyecy I
Adam
b5 -1,2
Thanks,
Tim

FBI {22-cv-00149)-10685
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From: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

Subject: l l b5 -2
To: Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI)

Cc: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. {CID) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: September 1, 2021 7:35 PM (UTC-04:00)

Attached: | |

EADs Jones and Turner —DOJ provided an amended expedited release expectation in the attached poIicy.l b5 -1,2

[Wanted you to know DOJ’s expectation going forward,l

Regards,

Jay

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

b6 -per ATF, DEA, -1,5 per FBI
b7C -per ATF, DEA, -1,5 per FBI
b7E -3 per FBI

b7F -per DEA

From b5 -2 per FBI
Sent: Wednesdav, September 1.2021 2:48 PM
To Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) <| I»;

Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI| l
Cc:

Subjecﬂ

Importance: High

Hello to all.
FBI (22-cv-00149)-4584



Adam reached out and advised that he met with the DAG yesterday, and as a result of that meeting, DOJ has come
up with the attached updated draft for expedited release language for our respective BWC policies.

Adam is asking that each component review the new draft and provide him any comments or input ASAP
(preferably today). Given the short time frame, I am asking each component to respond directly to Adam with a cc to
the other components.

I know some of you are tied up this afternoon with the EOUSA BWC training, but if anyone wants to discuss please
let me know and I will try to set up a quick call this afternoon.

Thanks.

Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC)
Drug Enforcement Administration

b6 -per ATF, DEA,-1,5 per FBI
—Ofﬁge b7C -per ATF, DEA, -1,5 per FBI
- Mobile b7E -3 per FBI
b7F -per DEA
b5 -2 per FBI
From
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7:28 PM
14 | Kelly, Stephen D. (0GC) (FBI) 4 3
- Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)
[ Felmbers MViatthew A TCDITFEN ] 3
Subject

Hello to all.

Adam Braverman provided this updated draft of the TFO BWC Policy for component review and comment. Adam
is requesting a response from the components no later than noon on Tuesday (tomorrow, 8/31/21). Given the short

time frame for response, each component should forward its own comments directly to Adam, with a cc to the other
components.

On another note, in case you are wondering, as of this time, Adam is not aware of a final DOJ decision yet on the

Special Agent BWC policy regarding expedited release. Adam says he is still hoping for a DOJ decision on that by
Wednesday, when ATF is planning to start Phase 1.

Thanks. FBI (22-cv-00149)-4585



From: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI)

Subject: | | b5 -2
To: Jones, Darrin E. (S1B) (FBI); Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

Cc: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. {(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: September 2, 2021 1:23 PM (UTC-04:00)

You raise a good point, Darrin. Definitely think we should discuss for future reference.

Brian

From: Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) 4 b b7E -3

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 11:28 AM b5 -2

To: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) { b; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) {

Cc: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI) 4 [; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 b; Kelly,

Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) { 3

Subjectl |

OK|| b5 -1,2
b7E -27

| Basically, my question is,]
| |

From: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) { b b6 -1

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 6:49 PM b7C -1

To: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) }; Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) { b b7E -3

Ce: Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI) J }; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b Kelly, P52

Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 4

Subject

Much appreciated, Jay.

Brian

On Sep 1, 2021 7:35 PM, "Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)" { } wrote: b5 -1,2

EADs Jones and Turner —DOJ provided an amended expedited release expectation in the attached poIicy.l b7E -3

| Wanted you to know DOJ’s expectation going forward|

Regards,

Jay

FBI {22-cv-00149)-4503




b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -3

b6 -per ATF, DEA, -1,5
b7C -per ATF, DEA, -1,5
b7E -3 per FBI

b7F -per DEA
From b5 -2 per FBI
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:48 PM
To| [elly, Stephen D. (0GC) (FBI)|

iSreenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

Feinberg, Matthew A, (CD) (FBI) |
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
b6 -per DEA
. . . b7c
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) b7F
Do Enforcement Administration
Office
Mobile

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4594



b6 -per ATF, DEA, -1,5

................................................ b7C -per ATF, DEA,-1,5

From b7E -3 per FBI
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7:28 PM b7F -per DEA
Td Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) { b
| |Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)
E Feinbere. Matthew A. (CDY (EBI |
Cc
1
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

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4595
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From: [ l(oGe) (FBI) bs -2

Subject: | | b6 -1
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b7c -1
Cc: ikoec:) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Auqust5 2021 10:22 AM (UTC-04-00)
Attached:
Hi Matt,
Botthd Ilooked at the draft and it seenw consistent with what was discussed on Tuesdays call. Beforewe — b6 -1
respond, I wanted to check with you to miake sure we're consistent. b7C -1
Thanks.
From| l(0GC) (FBI) 4 3 b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021, 11:26 AM oo 3
Toi| l(OGC) (FBI) b5 -2
Subject
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitied to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
fnvestioation. The message, along with any attachmerts, may be confidential and legally privileged. If vou are not the

& fo P v fo E s fo «
intended recipient of this message, please destroy [t promptly without further retention or dissemingtion {unless otherwise
requived by law). Please notify the sender of the ervor by a separate e-mail or by calling

From
Sent:VVedneSday,August4,ZUZJ.S:bb

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) <| |>; Kelly, Richard (USMS]

b6 -per DEA,1,5 per FBI
b7C -per DEA, 1,5 per FBI
b7E -3 per FBI

b7F -per DEA

b5 -2 per FBI

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)

—t] |

Subject] [

Attached is a draft response to DOJ on the three points we discussed yesterday. Please make any edits or
suggestions you want. Also, as suggested, I put together a graphic to try and illustrate the various steps involved in
an expedited release situation.

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4515



Thanks.

Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC)

Drue Enforcemen

Administration
Office
Mobile

b6 -per DEA
b7C
b7F

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4516



b7E -3

b7E -3

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) b6 -per DEA,-1 per FBI
Subject: I I b7C -per DEA, -1 per FBI
To: | reenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) b7F -per DEA
Cc: Kelly, Stephen D. {OGC) (FBI);| |(OGC) (FBI) b5 -2 per FBI
Sent: August 26, 2021 4:50 PM (UTC-04:00)
Thanks
Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief
Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation
loffice)___ Jicen)
From
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 4:48 PM
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 }; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) <| |>
Cc: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 4 b [(0GC) (FBI) { 3
Subject:
OK. Thanks. I can call Adam and let him know it is on the way.
b6 per DEA, -1 per FBI
b7C -per DEA, -1 per FBI
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) b7E -3 per DEA
Drug Enforcement Administration b7F -per DER
b5 -2 per FBI
Office
Mobile
From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { |
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 4:45 PM
Tq l:>; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) <| |>
CcTRelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBIJ { F] (OGC) (FBI) |_ b
SuMecﬂ bé -per DEA, -1 per FBI
b7C -per DEA, -1 per FBI
b7E -3 per FBI
b7F -per DEA
b5 -2 per FBI
Sorry for the delay, we are having our team look at it and respond back to you as soon as we can.
Matt
Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief
Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation
|Office) (Cell)
From
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 4:34 PM
To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 4 b: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) { |

Subject

Sorry to bug you on this. Would FBI like to respond separately? Thanks.

Chiet, Compliance Section (ADCC)
Drug Enforcement Administration

b7E -3 per FBI
b6 -per DEA
b7C -per DEA
b7F -per DEA
b5 -2 per FBI
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b6 - DEA
- Office o per
- Mobile b7F

Fromi
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 1:56 PM

Toll bolly ctonbon Irw”r\l:nl\1 *.

H

P; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) 4 [; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

[; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { b

c: —l
L—— b6 -per DEA, -1,5 per FBI

Subject
b7C -per DEA, -1,5 per FBI
b7E -3 per FBI
b7F -per DEA
b5 -2 per FBI
Just checking in on this—any response for DOJ? If you did send one and I missed it, sorry.

Hello to all.

Thanks.
bé -per DEA
- - - b7C -per DEA
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) b7E -per DEA
Administration
Office
Mobile
b6 -per DEA, -1,5 per FBI
b7C -per DEA, -1,5 per FBI
............................................................................................................................................................................... b7E -3 per FBI . . ...
Fronﬂ b7F -per DEA
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:38 PM b5 -2 per FBI
Tod [Kelly, Stephen D. (0GC) (FBI) { L
Tmflu ] i
Importance: High
As Adam discussed at our I3 i AG | ] 10da i \ . Per

b5 -per DEA

Adam|

Adam and I worked on the attached draft update, and he also received input from a DOJ Attorney. Adam s

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4538



requesting that we review the draft and provide any comments to him by cob Thursday. I am happy to collect the
comments and consolidate them into one consensus response to Adam. Please provide me any comments by noon on
Thursday, and I will get a consolidated response to Adam by COB Thursday.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

I I b6 -per DEA
Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) Z;C -per DEA
Drue Enforcement Administration F -per DEA

Office
Mohile
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From: Schlendorf. David W, (FFD) (FBI)

Subject:
To: Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI); Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) (FBI); Brown,
James Robert Jr. (OTD) (FBI); Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) (FBI) JTADD) (FBI); Feinberg,
Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) ‘
Cc: l IDimos. Nicholas (FFD) (FBI); Watts. Wendell A. (FFD) (FBI:] b6 -1
| b7C -1
| [ [(DO) (FBI); Delbagno, William J. b5 -2
| |Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI);
Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI)| |
Sent: Auqust 30, 2021 7:40 AM (UTC-04:00)
Attached:
Darrin, Brian, Michael, Robert, Calvin ay, and Matt,

b5 -1,2]
b7E -4,7,30
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b5 -1,2

Thanks, Dave

From: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) { 3 b6 -1
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 5:39 PM b7C -1
To: Brown, James Robert Jr. (OTD) (FBI) { b; Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) <| I»; Turner, b7E -3
Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) | F; Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) (FBI) 4 F; Shivers, Calvin A. (CID)  P°® ~2
(FBI) | b; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
i b
Cd] I I I I |
I I 3 I I 3| | [
l? rﬂ I I 0 I bl | — b
) | g
Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI) { bl | | b
| I I i I=. I 2| I
I Hl | g|
b; Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI) { b
Subjectl |
Robert, thanks. b5 -1,2
b7E -4,7
We (FFD) are definitely not pushing the team towards| |That was
just our brainstorm of one way we could| |
Dave
From: Brown, James Robert Jr. (OTD) (FBI) { t b6 -1
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 5:14 PM b7¢C -1
To: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) { b; Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) § b b7E -3
Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) 4 b; Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) (FBI) { |>; Shivers, Calvin
A. (CID) (FBI){ | f; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
1 b
Ccl p; Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) { b; Watts, Wendell
I 2 | I
2| I I 7| I I z
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b6 -1

Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI) { | b7C -1
I I b7E -3
p; Ferguson, Timothy A. (OTD) (FBI) { |; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Subjec{ |
Sir{s}
Technical perspective: Our market research testing has led us to conclude that b5 -1,2
b7E -4,7
b5 -1,2
b7E -4,7
To summarize | b5 -1,2
[We have not conducted testing or research to determine if or howl b7|E 4.7
[will work for the FBI.
Training: | defer to TD| b5 -1,2
b7E -4,7
Robert Brown
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Cell b7E -3
Office
From: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) 4 | b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:41:27 PM b7C -1
To: Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) { b; Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) b; Gavin, Michael ®7E ~3
T.(ITADD) (FBI) 4 p; Brown, James Robert Jr. (OTD) (FBI) { |>; Shivers, Calvin A. (CID)
(FBI) 4 [ f; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
1 t
b; Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) 1 p; Watts, Wendell

I I
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] H | L bs 1

| | | ” b7Cc -1

Delbagno, William J. (CCRSB) (FBI) 4 | . b7E -3
I b5 -2

' |

Subject b5 -1.2
b7E -4,7

Darrin, Brian, Michael, Robert, Calvin, and Matt, b6 -1

b7C -1
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We do need to highlight

b5 -1,2

b7E -4,7
If there are any other areas where you all would like additional information or need clarification, please let us know. |
saw the DD set up a BWC meeting for Friday, but not sure what areas/topics he wants to cover in that meeting.
Thanks for the continued coordination and collaboration on this,
Dave
From: Brown, James Robert Jr. (OTD) (FBI) { b b6 -1
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 7:00 PM b7C -1
To: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) § }; Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) { | b7E -3
Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) I, Gavin, Michael T. (ITADD) (FBI) 4 F; Shivers, CavinA. 2> ~2
(CID) (FBIY)
Cq b; Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) b; Watts, Wendell
: =
Subject|
Sir{s)
b5 -1,2
b7E -4,7
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| b5 -1,2

b7E -4,7
|

The team is meeting again tomorrow to follow up. Let e know if'there are more immediate questions or [ have

miss interpreted your email.

Robert Brown

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Cell
Office

Robert Brown

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Cell
Office

From: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) 4 3
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 4:38:30 PM

b7E -3

b6 -1
b7C -1

To: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) { }; Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) {

b; Gavin, Michael b7E -3

T. (ITADD) (FBI) 4 b; Brown, James Robert Jr. (OTD) (FBI) {

F; Shivers, Calvin A. (CID) 2 ™2

(FBI) 4 |
Ceyf F; Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) { L, Watts, wendell

| |
i | |
Subject| [

Brian, Darrin, and Michael (and adding in Robert, Calvin and as well),

b5 -1,2
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b7E -4,7,30
b5 -1,2

If you or your teams disa%ree with any of the above or have a different understanding, please be sure to have your

teams engage with SAP so we can work through any confusion or uncertainty. b6 -1
b7Cc -1
Thanks, Dave
From: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) 4 b b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 6:49 PM b7C -1
To: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) { b; Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) { b; Gavin, Michael P7E -3
T. (ITADD) (FBI) | b5 -2
Cc: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) { b; Watts, Wendell A. (FFD) (FBI) | | |

I I
; | :

Subjec{

Brian, Darrin, and Michael,
We wanted to follow up from the meeting you had with Nick Dimos on June 16 regarding the BWC procurement and

budget strategy.l
| While this seems like a long

way off, if past is prologue for a procurement of this tvpe, we will need every minute. To provide some visibility into the
process |

ood news, our first two required documents|
I_g—_lvere completed on time yesterday. |

| b5 -1
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uc is our b6 -1

Procurement POC on this effort, and he will be coordinating with stakeholders to develop the testing plan and to ensure b7C -1
acquisition documents are coordinated and complete in accordance with the timeline. FFD will provide bi-weekly email -1
updates to this group throughout the acquisition process to ensure we are all on the same page, and we will
communicate out any roadblocks to ensure we are expeditiously resolving issues in order to meet the March 31 award
date.

b5 -1
In addition to the procurement update, we wanted to provide an update on the budget requirements. Based on b7E -30
feedback from Michael at the last meeting |

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

Last on the budget front, for your awareness, we have attached to this email the FY 23 budget request that we

submitted to DOJ on July 1 for the full BWC deployment cost,| |Given that b5 -1
b7E -30

Please let us know if there are any questions or concerns with this way forward, either on the procurement or budget
front. If not, we will continue moving forward to execute.

Thanks, Dave

BWC Procurement Timeline
<< File: BWC Procurement Timeline - 07.12.2021 .xlsx >>

ITADD FY21 End-of-Year Funding Request for BWCs
<< File: ITADD FY 2021 EQOY Funding.docx >>

BWC FY23 Budget Request to DOJ
<< File: BWC Enhancement Narrative.docx >>

From: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI) § b b6 -1
Sent: Friday, June 11,2021 5:41 PM b7C -1
To: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) { b; Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) { b; Gavin, Michael ~b7E -3
T. (ITADD) (FBI) t b5 -2
Cc: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) 4 }; Watts, Wendell A. (FFD) (FBI) 4 H |

| i bl I b |
bl | I | 2

1
o] ' —

Brian, Darrin and Michael,
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I’'m going to be in Huntsville the first three days of next week, but am serious about wanting to meet with you to review
the acquisition strategy options for BWCs. Nick Dimos can certainly walk you through that in my absence (he would be

the one doing that even if | were here €€p), but | want to ensure we are all on the same page.

My sense is this will be easier to schedule if one of your offices wrangles the invite process, so could one of your teams

tackle that?

Have a great weekend, Dave

From: Schlendorf, David W. (FFD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:43 PM

To: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) <|

b; Jones, Darrin E. (STB) (FBI) 4

};Gavin,MichaeI bé -1

T. (ITADD) (FBI) { b7C -1
Cc: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) { b; Watts, Wendell A. (FFD) (FBI) 5| | lg;E ;3
b
Subject] |
Brian, Darrin and Michael,
Attached below please find an updated version of the Body Worn Camera memo/paper| |
| | b5 -1
b7E -30

MichaeI/Darrin—l |

b5 -1
Please let me know if you have any questions, and if you want to get a meeting set up to jointly discuss.
Dave
From: Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI) { b6 -1
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 8:08 AM b7C -1
To: Dunham, Timothy M. (CID) (FBI) 4 }; Gabriel, Kacey D. (OTD) (FBI) { L b7E -3

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI){

;

7

b; Perese,
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Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI) 4 b b6 -1

Cc: Watts, Wendell A. (FFD) (FBI) 4 b; Patterson, Ambrosia Marie (FFD) (FBI) 4 b, p7c -1
| | 3 | }; Schlendorf, David W. 2;E_;3
(FFD) (FBI) 4 H |

Subjec] |

Hi Tim, Kacey, Matt,:land Dogan,

To follow up from our many discussions on BWCs |

b5 -1
Thanks very much. b6 -1
Nick b7C -1

b7E -30

<< File: DD Briefing - BWC Phase 1 Site Selection FFD Additions 06.09.21npd.docx >>
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From: Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI)

Subject: |

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI); Jones,
Darrin E. (STB) (FBI)

Sent: September 1, 2021 11:34 AM (UTC-04:00)

Copy. Thanks Matt.

Jay

From: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) { b

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:31 AM

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) {

b; Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBI) {

b; Jones, Darrin E.

(STB) (FBI) 4 [; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) { b

Subject]

FYSA

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief

Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation

| Office)

(Cell)

From{ |(oPA) (FBI) {
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 9:21:55 AM

To: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) { b; Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) { 3
| |(oPA) (FBI) { t

Cc] DO) (FBI) { 3 [oPA) (FBI) b
| [[oPA] (FBI) 5| [OPA) (FBI) {

Subject

Good morning,

DOJ sent us a copy of the latest draft of the release which is set to publish around 10:00 a.m. this morning.

Should we get inquiries because of the announcement, we will refer reporters to the press release. Anything

about BWCs generally, or the evolution of the program over the past couple of years we will refer to DOJ.

Thanks!

FBI (22-cv-00149)-4569

b5 -2

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

b7E -3

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
b5 -2

b6 -1
b7C -1



[ | b6 -1

b7C -1
National Press and Operations Unit b7E -3
FBI Gffice of Public Affairs
()
(o)
All correspondence contained in this e-mail, to include all names and associated contact information, may be subject o the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), SUSC.§ 552
From;| [orA) (FBI) { § oo
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 6:31 PM b7C -1
To: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) § | Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) 4 b; ZE ;3
I |(oPA) (FB1)
Cci (DO) (FBI) 4 bl |(oPA) (FBI) b;
kopa) (FBIN 4 8! [OPA) (FBI) §
Subject
Thank you! | will send to DOJ and flag the release tomorrow when it publishes.
b6 -1
b7C -1
National Press and Operations Unit b7E -3
FBI Office of Pablic Affairs
{c)
(o)
All correspondence contained in this e-mail, to inciude all names and associated contact information, may be subject to the
Freedom of Information dct (FOIA), S US.CL§ 552
From: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) 4 3 b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 6:23 PM b7C -1
Tof [(oPA) (FBI) { b; Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) { b b7E -3
I [(OPA) (FBI) { b b5 -2
cc koo) (FBI) H fopa) (FBI) 4 b
[ fOPA) (FBI) 4 b [OPA) (FBI) { b
Subject]

Approved quote

“The FBI remains committed to mesting the need for transparency,” said FBl Director
Christopher Wray. “Phasing in the use of BWCs is another, important way for us to meet that
need.”
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Cathy L. Milhoan
Assistant Director
FBI Office of Public Affairs

| | b7E -3
I‘=“r"‘t")“r‘f‘1“:‘| .................................................... |(OPA)(FBI)<| ............................................ } .................................................................................................................................... e
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 5:43 PM b7C -1
To: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) { }; Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) L 2?_;3
I [oPA) (FBI) { E

Cei |DO) (FBI) 4 bl fopa) (FBI) L

| [OPA) (FBI) 4 3 [OPA) (FBI) {

Subject

Hi Cathy,

As an update, DOJ reached out to let us know that the press release has been cleared with all component
guotes and is set to release first thing tomorrow morning. They'd like our quote ASAP if possible.

Thanks,
| b6 -1
b7C -1

National Press and Operations Unit b7E -3
FBI Office of Public Affairs

{c)

(o)

All corrvespondence contained in this e-muil, to include oll names and associated contact information, may be subject to the

fFreedom of nformation Act (FUIA) 5 USC.§ 552

From: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) { } b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, August 31,2021 1:20 PM b7C -1
To! fora) (FBI) 4 }; Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) { }; i;E_f

[(OPA) (FBI) 4 b

I_|Cc: (o) (FB) | b lora) (F81) 4 £
| [oprA) (FBI) 4 I_H [OPA) (FBI) 4

Subject]

| will check...

Cathy Milhoan

Assistant Director

FBI Office of Public Affairs

b7E -3
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From KoPA) (FBI) { b b6 -1

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:19:54 PM b7C -1
To: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) § l; Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) | b, ZE ;3
| l(oPA) (FBI) |

Cc]f koo) (FBI) bl kora) (FBI) § };
| [oPA) (FBI) | ] NG| ;

Subject:

Good afternoon,

DOl is checking in on the status of our quote so that they can include it in their draft, which they hope to
send off for final approval shortly. | know we're working it, but is there an ETA | can offer them?

Please let me know if | can be of any other assistance.

Thanks,
b6 -1
b7C -1
National Press and Operations Unit b7E -3
FBI Office of Public Affairs
{c)
{0)
All correspondence contained in this e-mail, to include all nomes and associated contact information, may be subject to the
Freedom of Information Act (FUIA), 5 USC. § 552
From: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) 4 b b6 -1
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7:21 PM z:’lg ‘g
Toi [orA) (FBI) | }; Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) { L be 5
| loPA) (FBI) { 3
Cc] [0o) (FBI) H fora) (Fal) { b
[ [OPA) (FBI) { 3] fopa) (FBI) { F
Subject] |
Will do. Thank you!
Cathy
Cathy Milhoan
Assistant Director
FBi Office of Public Affairs
| | b7E -3
From{ [OPA) (FBI) { b b6 -1
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 6:07:35 PM b7Cc -1
To: Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) { }; Winston, Alvin M. (OPA) (FBI) { P7E -3

| |oPA) (FBI) { F
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Cef DO) (FBI) { H lopa) (FBI) b, b6 -1
[(GPA) (FBI) 4 bl [oPA) (FBI) { b7C -1
Subject| 23_;3

Good evening, AD Milhoan,

I'm reaching out to request your help in getting a quote approved by the Director's office for an upcoming
DOJ press release. DOJ is working to push out a release announcing the first phase of its body-worn camera
program. To my knowledge, the release is scheduled for Wednesday (I'm double-checking that now), so they

would ideally like to have our quote at the soonest.

We originally intended the quote to come from the Deputy, but given the draft below, it appears the quote
should come from the Director. I've copied the FBI's quote below as well as the release. The release may
change, but the quote will not as CID EM has already approved.

b5 -1

b5 -per DOJ
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b5 -per DOJ

Thank you,
b6 -1
b7C <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>